

23 March 2005

TuV Product Service
Octagon House
Concorde Way
Segensworth North
Fareham
Hampshire
PO15 5RL

Reference FCC Filing for T6T

Dear Sirs,

Regarding our applications for FCC certification on the above product please be advised that the model T6T (C8LB6350/S2) will have the following Part 15 label attached:

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules.
Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1)
This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2)
this device must accept any interference received,
including interference that may cause undesired
operation.

Yours sincerely,



Allan Horsfield
Consultant Engineer
EMC and Approvals

Park Air Systems Ltd, Northfields, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8UE, England.

Tel: +44 1778 345434 Fax: +44 1778 342877 www.parkairsystems.com

Registered in England 1951792 A subsidiary of Northrop Grumman Corporation

VAT No: 551 086 749

GAREX

NORMARC

NOVA

PAE



Park Air Systems

Park Air Systems Ltd, Northfields, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8UE, England.

Tel: +44 1778 345434 Fax: +44 1778 342877 www.parkairsystems.com

Registered in England 1951792 A subsidiary of Northrop Grumman Corporation

VAT No: 551 086 749

GAREX

NORMARC

NOVA

PAE